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Get an Overview of the C_ARP2P_2308 

Certification: 

Who should take the C_ARP2P_2308 exam? This is the first question that comes 

to a candidate’s mind when preparing for the Ariba Procurement certification. The 

C_ARP2P_2308 certification is suitable for candidates who are keen to earn 

knowledge on the Ariba and grab their SAP Certified Application Associate - SAP 

Ariba Procurement. When it is about starting the preparation, most candidates get 

confused regarding the study materials and study approach. But C_ARP2P_2308 

study guide PDF is here to solve the problem. C_ARP2P_2308 PDF combines 

some effective sample questions and offers valuable tips to pass the exam with 

ease. 

Why Should You Earn the SAP C_ARP2P_2308 

Certification? 

There are several reasons why one should grab the C_ARP2P_2308 

certification.  

• The Ariba Procurement certification proves to be one of the most 

recognized certifications. 

• The certification badge proves the knowledge of the candidate regarding 

subject matters and makes his resume presentable to potential candidates.  

• Thus earning the SAP Certified Application Associate - SAP Ariba 

Procurement is a powerful qualification for a prosperous career. 

  

http://www.erpprep.com/
https://www.erpprep.com/article/sap-ariba-p2p-certification-sample-questions-and-answers
https://www.erpprep.com/sap-cloud-certification/sap-ariba-p2p-ariba-procurement
https://www.erpprep.com/sap-cloud-certification/sap-ariba-p2p-ariba-procurement
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What Is the SAP C_ARP2P_2308 Ariba 

Procurement Certification Exam Structure? 

Exam Name SAP Certified Application Associate - SAP Ariba Procurement 

Exam Code 
C_ARP2P_2308 » SAP Ariba Procurement Certification 

Online Practice Exam 

Level Associate 

Exam Price $534 (USD) 

Duration 180 mins 

Number of Questions 80 

Passing Score C_ARP2P_2308 - 65% 

Reference Books 

AR510 (ARIBA PROCUREMENT Q2 2021) 

AR520 (ARIBA PROCUREMENT Q2 2021) 

AR530 (ARIBA PROCUREMENT Q2 2021) 

AR720 (ARIBA PROCUREMENT Q2 2021) 

TAR73e SAP Learning Hub Content 

AR721e SAP Learning Hub Content 

AR811e SAP Learning Hub Content 

AR820e SAP Learning Hub Content 

Schedule Exam SAP Training 

Sample Questions SAP Ariba Procurement Certification Sample Question  

Recommended 

Practice 
SAP Ariba Procurement Certification Practice Exam 

Enhance Knowledge with C_ARP2P_2308 Sample 

Questions: 

Question: 1  

On which tab can you add the pricing detail from a Request for Proposal (RFP) into a contract in 

SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

a) The Award tab of the RFP 

b) The Pricing tab of the Contract Workspace 

c) The Events tab of the Contract Workspace 

d) The Contract tab of the RPF 

 Answer: a 

http://www.erpprep.com/
https://www.erpprep.com/sap-cloud-certification/sap-ariba-p2p-ariba-procurement
https://www.erpprep.com/sap-cloud-certification/sap-ariba-p2p-ariba-procurement
https://training.sap.com/course/ar510-sap-ariba-procurement-buying-classroom-012-us-en/
https://training.sap.com/course/ar520-sap-ariba-procurement-contract-compliance-classroom-012-us-en/
https://training.sap.com/course/ar530-sap-ariba-procurement-invoicing-classroom-012-us-en/
https://training.sap.com/course/ar720-sap-ariba-procurement-administration-classroom-012-us-en/
https://training.sap.com/certification/
https://www.erpprep.com/article/sap-ariba-p2p-certification-sample-questions-and-answers
https://www.erpprep.com/exam-store/sap-certified-application-associate-sap-ariba-p2p
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Question: 2  

How is a receipt rejection communicated to the supplier? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

a) A new version of the purchase order is generated. 

b) Ariba Network sends a notification when the next receiving task is run. 

c) The buyer informs the supplier outside of the system. 

d) The rejected quantity is updated on the ship notice. 

 Answer: c 

Question: 3  

Which of the following features does the SAP Ariba integration toolkit provide? 

There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

a) Data extraction utilities to pull data from the ERP system 

b) Ability to transfer .csv files from and to the on-demand system on an automated basis 

c) Web service interface to connect to the ERP system 

d) Single sign-on for the on-demand platform 

 Answer: a, b 

Question: 4  

Which of the following data elements can you integrate in an SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing 

project? 

There are 3 correct answers to this question. 

a) Flex master data 

b) ANID on SAP vendor master 

c) Fixed enumeration validation 

d) Catalog kits 

e) Approval Lookup files 

 Answer: a, b, e 

  

http://www.erpprep.com/
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Question: 5  

Your customer does NOT want to use any customer-specific criteria. Which set of values can 

you use to set default receiving types? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

a) Supplier part number 

b) Account type 

c) Ship to location 

d) Supplier 

 Answer: a 

Question: 6  

Which SAP Ariba module simplifies the procurement of non-sourced goods while maintaining 

corporate visibility and control? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

a) SAP Ariba Strategic Sourcing 

b) SAP Ariba Spot Buy Catalog 

c) SAP Ariba Sourcing 

d) SAP Ariba Payables 

 Answer: b 

Question: 7  

When is an invoice reconciliation document created in SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

a) When an invoice is processed by a reconciler 

b) When an invoice is NOT within purchase order tolerances 

c) When an invoice does NOT exactly match a purchase order 

d) When an invoice is loaded 

 Answer: d 

  

http://www.erpprep.com/
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Question: 8  

During the standard deployment process, SAP Ariba configures one contract process template. 

How many tasks are included? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

a) 15 

b) 20 

c) 30 

d) 50 

 Answer: c 

Question: 9  

Which of the following are limitations of using form builder? 

There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

a) It is available only for data centers located in the USA and the European Union. 

b) Basic field conditions CANNOT be edited. 

c) Drag-and-drop fields and other widgets are NOT available. 

d) Uploaded attachments are NOT scanned by the SAP Ariba virus scanning process. 

 Answer: a, d 

Question: 10  

What must be done before you can create customizations in the SAP Ariba Buying and 

Invoicing environment? 

There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

a) A statement of work must be created by the customer engagement executive. 

b) The customer must submit a Service Request after go-live. 

c) The functional lead must create a prototype during the requirements gathering phase. 

d) The technical lead must engage with the customer to define the scope. 

 Answer: b, d 

http://www.erpprep.com/
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What Study Guide Works Best in Acing the SAP 

C_ARP2P_2308 Ariba Procurement Certification? 

The C_ARP2P_2308 study guide is a combination of some proven study tips and 

the combination of all valuable study materials like sample questions, syllabus and 

practice tests in one place. 

Explore the Syllabus Topics and Learn from the Core: 

If you are determined to earn success in the Ariba Procurement exam, getting in 

full touch of the syllabus is mandatory. During preparation, you might not like all 

syllabus sections or topics, but try to get at least the fundamental knowledge from 

the sections you don’t like. The more you possess knowledge on all syllabus 

sections, the more is the chance to attempt maximum number of questions during 

the actual exam. 

Make Your Schedule: 

Studying and completing the syllabus becomes easier, if you work on the syllabus 

topics after making a schedule. Your syllabus must mention what areas you want 

to cover and within what time. Once you make a schedule and follow it regularly, 

syllabus completion becomes easier and preparation becomes smoother. 

Get Expert Advice from the Training: 

Do not forget to join the SAP C_ARP2P_2308 training if it is providing any. Training 

enhances the practical knowledge of a candidate, which helps them to work well 

in the practical field during projects.  

Get Access to the PDF Sample Questions: 

If your study material is in a PDF format or the materials are mobile-friendly, what 

could be better than that? Get access to the free sample questions and keep 

enhancing your knowledge beyond the syllabus. 

Avoid Dumps and Utilize the SAP C_ARP2P_2308 Practice 

Test: 

Why should you rely on practice tests? The reason is simple: you must get familiar 

with the exam pattern before reaching the exam hall. An aspirant aware of the 

exam structure and time management during the exam preparation can perform 

http://www.erpprep.com/
https://www.erpprep.com/sap-ariba-procurement-certification-exam-syllabus
https://www.erpprep.com/article/sap-ariba-p2p-certification-sample-questions-and-answers
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well in the actual exam and attempt the maximum number of questions during the 

exam. 

Many aspirants prefer to read from dumps, but they miss out on the self 

assessment method. Therefore, C_ARP2P_2308 practice tests always stand out 

to be the better choice than dumps PDF. 

 

Avail the Proven C_ARP2P_2308 Practice Test for Success!!! 

Do you want to pass the C_ARP2P_2308 exam on your first attempt? Stop 

worrying; we, ERPPrep.com are here to provide you the best experience during 

your Ariba P2P preparation. Try out our free mock tests to get a glimpse of our 

quality study materials, and build your confidence with the premium 

C_ARP2P_2308 practice tests. Our expert-designed questions help you to 

improve performance and pass the exam on your first attempt. 

http://www.erpprep.com/
https://www.erpprep.com/sap-cloud-certification/sap-ariba-p2p-ariba-procurement

